Dweet



Isa Conteh

Retail Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Basic)

English (Fluent)

About

With over four years in retail, notably at Idas Ideas Fashion, I've excelled in customer service, order processing, and teamwork. My adaptability shines across various settings, from fashion boutiques to department stores, always driven by a passion for the retail industry.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

WE CARE CLEANING SERVICES

LEONS Fastfood restaurant

Idas Ideas Fashion

London Care

Experience



customer assistant

London Care | Oct 2022 - Mar 2024

Room Service

WE CARE CLEANING SERVICES | Jun 2022 - Sep 2022

- Room service at a university accommodation
- Cleaned rooms
- · Laid beds and dusted Furnitures
- Worked with a phenomenal team

Waitress

LEONS Fastfood restaurant | Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

- At the front of the house, serving customers
- Taking and processing orders
- Ensured safety, hygiene and cleanliness of the restaurant
- Responsible for storing money after shifts

Retail Sales Assistant

Idas Ideas Fashion | Jul 2020 - Jan 2021

- Serving customers on the shopfloor
- Processing orders through the till
- · Labelling and pricing items up
- Customer Service

Education & Training

2021 - 2024 University of East London

LLB (Hons) Law,

2021 - 2021 University of East London

Foundation year in Business Management,